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STREET ADDRESS: III Fourth Street N. E. HISTORIC NAME: Wingfield-Lacy Building
MAP 8 PARCEL: 33-225 DATE I PERIOD: 1881 and 1931
CENSUS TRACT AND BLOCK: 1-119 STYLE:
PRESENT ZONING: B-4 HEIGHT (to cornie. IORSTORIES: one storey
ORIGINAL OWNER: C. H. and Mattie J. Wingfield DIMENSIONS AND LAND AREA: 19.9' x 98.47' (1935 sq. .f't ,')
ORIGINAL USE: Grocery CONDITION: Good
PRESENT USE: Bed and Bath Shop SURVEYOR:" Bibb
PRESENT OWNER: National Bank & Trust Company DATE OF SURVEY: Winter 1980

ADDRESS: P.O. Box 711 SOURCES: City/County Records
Charlottesville, Virginia L. A. Lacy

Sanborn MapCo. - 1886, 1891

ARCHITECI'URALDESCRIPTION

The facade of this small building was completely rebuilt in 1932. It combines the decorative brickwork popular
in the previous two decades with triangular lights suggestive of the Art Decosty1e. The building is one storey tall
and three bays wide. Construction is of brick laid in stretcher bond on the facade and in 6-course American bond
elsewhere. There is a concrete water table. Each bay is recessed between brick piers, with the recessions coroellecl""
out at the top. The recessed side entrance in the northern bay has a trapezoidal transom with three triangular
lights. This shape is repeated in the door glazing. The display windows have similar transoms framed by two bands of
headers. The wall is faced with the tile below the display windows. Above the storefront there is an inset panel of
brick laid in a herringbone pattern, framed by two bands of headers. There is a simple corbelled cornice with brick
brackets. On the side elevation, there is a similar display window in the first bay and wide segmental-arched, .
double-sash, 2-over-2 light windows in the other four bays of the original section. The building was extended to the
rear in 1931. "

HISTORICALDESCRIPTION

C. H. and Mattie J. Wingfield purchased this lot in 1881 (ACDB79-206) and erected this building the same year.
Whenthey sold it to W. D. Wheeler in 1886, the deed stated that "a brick store has been erected" (ACDB86-202).
F. M. Hugett bought it from Wheeler's widow in 1912 (City DB 24-25) and sold it in 1915 to W. O. Watson (DB27-419),
who sold it to F. L. Watson in 1923 (DB45-33). Watson sold it to Charlottesville Perpetual Building and Loan
Company, and Hanckel-Citizen's Insurance Corporation, of which he was president, in 1924 (DB46-331). These Ei.rms
bought the lot behind it in 1930 (DB71-31) and the same year sold both parcels to W. L. Lacy (DB71-82). He added a
rear wing and rebuilt the facade in 1931 and conducted his plumbing and heating business from this building until his
death in 1956 (WE7-468)." The business roved to a new location c. 1960 and this building was sold to John R. and "
Mary W. Woodin 1977 (DB383-258). They sold it to the present owner in 1979 (DB399-425). The Christian Science
Reading Roomoccupied the building in the 1970's, and it has recently been remodeled for a bed and bath shop.
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